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Mr. Robert Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.N. 
\·:ashington, D.C. 2000.5-3399 
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Dear'Mr. Tunstall: 
. 

rJy 4 1985 

Re: A. Smith 
White River Jun, VT 05001 
HlC-lK-C 30958 

On several occasions, the most recent being S2pte~ber 24, 
1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the 
fourth s~ep of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management utilized 
proper selection procedures to fill a Level 5 Mailing·· 
Requirements Clerk position. 

During our discussion, w~ mutually agreed to the following as 
full settlement of this case: 

1. Future selection procedures for bargaining-unit 
positions shall be followed in accordance with 
the National Agreement and the pro~isions of EL-303. 

2. There are no provisions in EL-303 for interviewing 
bidders for senior qualified positions. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this decisio0 as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this c3se. 

Sincerely, 

f·l u r i e l A i k e n s 
Labor Relations Oepartm~nt 

-R crf.L.l'A± d. ~_c.~1!_ {J_ ---Robert Tunst2.ll 
Assistant oi~~ctor 
Clerk Craft Division 
A,'11erican i?ostal i·lod;,~!.·s Uni<Jn, 

AFL-C IO 
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